



DAVID E. RACKLEY
2310 CRESENTVIEW RD
PULASKI, TN 38478
931-363-6922 • CELL: 931-580-6995
E-MAIL: DAVID@DAVIDRACKLEY.COM
WEB SITE: WWW.DAVIDRACKLEY.COM



CAREER SUMMARY

A dynamic administrator with over thirty years experience with computer and networking technologies, software development, implementation and maintenance. Proven skills at personnel management and leadership. Started several successful small business ventures. Elected and served on City Council of Pulaski, many volunteer boards and other community projects. Highly self-motivated with good communication skills and goal oriented. Life long resident of Giles County, Tennessee.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

- 1986 B.A. Computer Science, Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville, Tennessee
- 1981-1983 University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Tennessee
- 1980-81 Martin Methodist College, Pulaski, Tennessee
- Certified Novell Administrator • Compaq Accredited Systems Engineer
- HP Accredited Integration Specialists • Certified Lotus Specialist
- Currently preparing for Tennessee Licensed Electrician

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- 2004-Present - Established and manager of Rackley Technologies, LLC. A small business focused on Internet Technologies and Surveillance Systems
- 1993 - 2004 Supervisor of Programming Department, System Administrator then Vice President and Chief Information Officer, Rackley Systems, Inc. Pulaski, TN Business sold 2003.
- 1988 - 1992 Established Computer Network Consulting, Pulaski, TN. Sold business in 1992.
- 1988 - Programmer, Raster Technologies, Huntsville, AL
- 1986 - 1988 - Supervisor of Automobile Rating Department , Rackley Systems, Inc
- 1986 and prior - Part-time work while attending college for Rackley Systems, Inc.

RELEVANT SKILLS AND EXPERIENCE

- Introduced the INTERNET to Pulaski, Giles County and Rackley Systems, Inc. as a Board member of the Giles County Education Foundation.
- Served on Board of Directors and Technical Manager for the creation, implementation and successful operation of a local Internet Service Provider, IGILES.NET
- IBM/Lotus Business Partner since 1995
- Designed, implemented and maintained a vast array of programs for internal use for all departments at Rackley Systems, Inc., including Sales, Telemarketing, Technical Support, Help Desk, Internal Communications, Asset Management, Human Resource, plus many more.
- Conducted hiring interviews, orientations, promotions, salary adjustments and terminations for Rackley Systems, City of Pulaski, Giles County Public Library and others
- Vast Community Leadership
- Currently serving as Chairman of Giles County Economic Development Commission



**DAVID E. RACKLEY
(CONTINUED)**



COMMUNITY SERVICE AND PERSONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Eagle Scout
- Member of the Pulaski Exchange Club- 1987 to 1998
- Served as Secretary - Treasurer for the Exchange Club from 1988-1990
 - Served on the Board of Directors for 1990-1991, 1994-1998
 - Received the National Distinguished Secretary Recognition Award for 3 years
 - Exchangite of the Year for 1990-1991
- Served on the Board of Directors of the Giles County Chamber of Commerce 1991-93
 - Served as Vice President of the Chamber in 1992
 - Served as President of the Chamber in 1993
- Served as the Chairman of the Giles County Chapter of Ducks Unlimited 1992-1997
- Served on the Board of Directors for the Giles County Tourism Foundation 93-95
- Served on the Board of Directors of the Giles County Red Cross 95-99
- Served on the Richland Development Board of Directors 95-97
- Appointed to Alderman on City Council for City of Pulaski in March 1994
- Elected to Alderman on City Council for City of Pulaski in November 1995 & November 1997
- Served as Chairman of the Airport Committee
- Served on the Giles County Education Foundation
- Served as Secretary for the Giles County Economic Development Executive Committee 1995-2000
- Served as Chairman of the City of Pulaski's Computer and Data Processing Committee
- Served as Chairman of the City of Pulaski's Finance Committee June 1997 - Feb 2000
- Served as Chairman of the City of Pulaski's Street Department
- Served as Chairman of the City of Pulaski's Public Safety Department
- Appointed Trustee of Giles County Public Library Oct 2002
- Serving on First National Bank Community Board Oct 2002
- Elected Secretary for Oakfair Homeowner Association and elected to Architectural Review Committee
- Elected Chairman of Economic Development Executive Committee - Oct 2009
- Served on Giles County C.R.E.S.T. Foundation 2010
- Appointed Giles County Election Commissioner 2009
- Elected Secretary Giles County Election Commission 2009

Please visit my web page for more detailed information.

www.davidrackley.com

